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July 29, 2010

To: Planning and Growth Management Committee

From: Toronto Preservation Board

Subject: Draft Policies and Terms of Reference for Designating Heritage Conservation

Districts in Toronto

Recommendations:

The Toronto Preservation Board recommended to the Planning and Growth Management
Committee that:

Council direct staff to report back to Toronto City Council with a completed Policies
and Terms of Reference and for Designating HCDs in Toronto after scheduling
community consultations for interested parties, and the public at large, to obtain
their comments and feedback regarding the draft document; and

City Council request the Chief Planner and Executive Director, City Planning to
expand the notification guidelines to include adjacent property owners, neighbouring
resident groups and Local Business Improvement Associations.

Background:

The Toronto Preservation Board on July 29, 2010, considered the following:

1.

Report (July 16, 2010) from the Chief Planner and Executive Director, City Planning,
respecting Draft Policies and Terms of Reference for Designating Heritage Conservation
Districts in Toronto; and

Communication (July 29, 2010) from Richard Longley, Harbord Village Heritage
Conservation District.

Richard Longley, Harbord Village Heritage Conservation District addressed the Toronto
Preservation Board and filed a submission.

For City Clerk
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